STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 23’ ]988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: M. E. Akin

Re: Recompletion from Tubb to Blinebry
Mark Owen #4-d
Section 34, T1S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to plugback and recomplete the above-referenced

well has been approved. However, should the well be successfully
completed in the Blinebry zone it will be necessary that the acreage
dedicated to your Mark Owen #3 (gas well) be reduced from 160 to

120 acres.  This car be done administratively after the recompletion.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERYATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



